
Shori, Sunil 
9/28/2011 9:21:19 AM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Dowdell, Jennifer (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Excavation Notification for Line 132 I Redacted

Shilpa:

I would like to have PG&E schedule a teleconference, this week, to discuss the 
planned excavations included in the notification below. Possibly after 3:00 today or 
anytime on Friday would work.

Thanks, Shilpa

Sunil

From: | Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 3:49 PM 
To: Stepanian, Raffy; USRB
Cc: San Bruno Gas Safety _______
Subject: Excavation Notification for Line 132 I Redacted

Mr. Stepanian:

Listed below is an excavation notification for Line 132 in South San Francisco:

Excavation Notification L132: Excavations are planned to expose Line 132 between I Redacted 
iReda I to validate inward and outward dents observed during video assessment.

Specification of steel pipe selected for excavation: 30" with various dates of installation
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MAOP: Various

Estimated Excavation Start Date: Excavation is planned to start October 4, 2011.

Contact Information: On site Construction Coordinator-Redacted ]

Sincerely,

I Redacted
Regulatory Compliance
PG&E - Gas Engineering & Operations
375 N. Wiget Ln., Walnut Creek, CA
Redacted
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